
Answers to Worksheet: Spanish Direct Object Pronouns 
• Direct object pronouns in Spanish sentences can always be placed 

immediately before the conjugated verb 
• The direct object can remain in the sentence 
• When an infinitive verb immediately follows a conjugated verb, 

direct object pronouns can attach to the end of the infinitive verb  
• With a present progressive verb phrase, direct object pronouns 

can attach to the end of the participle 
• When a direct object pronoun is attached to the end of a verb, 

sometimes an accent mark is added to the verb in order to 
preserve the original emphasis on the correct syllable 

• The direct object pronouns la, las, and los are often confused with 
singular feminine "the" (la), plural feminine "the" (las), and plural 
masculine "the" (los) 

English Direct 
Object Pronouns Spanish Direct Object Pronouns 

me me 

you (singular) 
lo (formal masculine) 
la (formal feminine) 

te (informal) 

you (plural) los (masculine) 
las (feminine) 

us nos 
him lo 
her la 
it lo, la 

them los (masculine) 
las (feminine) 

 

With Direct Object 
Underline the direct object in each sentence. 

With Direct Object Pronoun 
Rewrite each sentence using a direct object pronoun. 

Veo a Rosa los lunes. 
I see Rosa on Mondays. 

La veo los lunes. 
La veo a Rosa los lunes. 
I see her on Mondays. 

No tengo el libro. 
I don’t have the book. 

No lo tengo. 
No lo tengo el libro. 
I don’t have it. 

¿Ves a nuestros abuelos mañana?  
Will you see our grandparents tomorrow?  

¿Los ves mañana?  
¿Los ves a nuestros abuelos mañana?  
Will you see them tomorrow? 

¿Puede traer usted una pluma y papel a clase? 
Can you bring a pen and paper to class? 

¿Los puede traer usted a clase? 
¿Puede traerlos usted a clase? 
Can you bring them to class? 

Queremos comer la comida en la cafetería. 
We eat the food in the cafeteria. 

La queremos comer en la cafetería. 
Queremos comerla en la cafetería. 
We want to eat it in the cafeteria. 

Juanita y Elena van a llevar a nosotros en su carro. 
Juanita and Elena are going to take us in their car. 

Juanita y Elena nos van a llevar en su carro. 
Juanita y Elena van a llevarnos en su carro. 
Juanita and Elena are going to take us in their car. 

Prefiero jugar al fútbol los sábados. 
I prefer to play soccer on Saturdays. 

Prefiero jugarlo los sábados. 
Lo prefiero jugar los sábados. 
I prefer to play it on Saturdays. 

La profesora no va a repetir las palabras. 
The professor is not going to repeat the words. 

La profesora no las va a repetir. 
La profesora no va a repetirlas. 
The professor is not going to repeat them. 

Estoy haciendo la tarea ahora. 
I'm doing the homework now. 

La estoy haciendo ahora. 
Estoy haciéndola ahora. 
I'm doing it now. 

¿Están ellos sacando fotos en la playa? 
Are they taking pictures on the beach? 

¿Las están ellos sacando en la playa? 
¿Están ellos sacándolas en la playa? 
Are they taking them on the beach? 

El botones está cerrando la puerta del ascensor.  
The bellhop is closing the elevator door. 

El botones la está cerrando.  
El botones está cerrándola.  
The bellhop is closing it. 

No estamos encontrando a ustedes en el hotel. 
We aren't finding you at the hotel. 

No los estamos encontrando en el hotel. 
No estamos encontrándolos en el hotel. 
We aren't finding you at the hotel. 
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